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Dear Sir/Madam,

goods and personal effects

I write with reference to the above.

We are writing to you to remind you that it is incumbent upon your Company to add our storage facility in
Gloucestershire (or any other storage facility used by Edwards Storage) to your own insurance schedule with an
accurate value of effects held therein.

Edwards Storage do not carry insurance for your customer’s goods - you must insure them under
your own policy.

As BAR Members, we work to the recognised BAR Insurance Terms and Conditions of Contract 2014 and
therefore, specifically draw your attention to Clause 8, Our Liability for loss or damage. We would further point
out to you that we do not offer any form of insurance to our trade clients and so in the event of a loss, if we are
negligent, our liability is restricted per clause 8.2 of this same contract. We enclose a copy of these Terms and
Conditions and you will note that our liability is restricted to £40 for any one item and that further, clause 8.4.1
defines an item as “The entire contents of a box, parcel, package, carton or similar container”.

It is therefore, vital that you contact your own insurance broker to discuss your own exposure at our facility.

I have read and understood the above and can confirm that I understand that our client’s effects are not insured
by Edwards Storage (trading name of Clockwork Removals Limited).
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Kind Regards,

Jim Summerfield
Branch Manager
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